Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 10:00 AM

To: joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; ‘Admin A’

Subject: FW: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR YN3063D (DM18HO00794-JG) DOA:
12/03/2018

Attachments: DM18HO00794 - COE REBATE.pdf; YN3063D 1st Advice Photographs.pdf;
YN3063D.pdf

Dear Joel,

The market value for YN 3063D is $45K(Est) as at March 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 6:00 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR YN3063D (DM18H000794-JG) DOA: 12/03/2018

Hi,

Please revert ASAP.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR YN3063D (DM18H0O00794-JG) DOA: 12/03/2018

REMINDER
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Joel Goh

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:25 AM

To: 'claims@ajaxinspection.com'; 'elgene@rta.com.sg’; 'aasschee@singnet.com.sg'; 'jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg';
'mi@aispl.com.sg'; 'Survey@jpknights.com'; ‘admin’; 'Admin A'

Subject: PREVAILING MARKET VALUE FOR YN3063D (DM18H000794-JG) DOA: 12/03/2018

Dear all,

Please advise the prevailing market value of YN3063D as at 12/03/2018 asap.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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